
Asylum Hill Then & Now 256 S. Marshall 

This photo, from the Hartford History Center of the Hartford Public Library’s City Parks 
Collection shows a stately masonry church of considerable size at the corner of Case and 
South Marshall St. It was the Catholic Apostolic Church and had moved to this location 
from Broad St in 1911 to join the Asylum Hill Congregational Church, Farmington 
Avenue Congregational Church (later to become Immanuel), Asylum Avenue Baptist 
Church, Trinity Episcopal Church and St. Joseph Cathedral in Asylum Hill all familiar 
landmarks as well as the Church of the Redeemer Universalist ( next month’s column). 
The story of how such a beautiful church could be replaced by this apartment building 
which was built in 1964 would require much more space than available here.  

 


